

Bristol Recreational Advisory Council  
February 11, 2021

In attendance: Les Dion, Dillon Therrien, Doug Williams, Wendy Williams, Rick Alpers, Jack Doucette, Ann Holloran, Jill Reese, Sam Austin and Mary Kay Haines

Doug called the meeting to order via zoom.

The Secretary's report of January 14, 2021 was reviewed. Rick made a motion to accept as presented that was seconded by Wendy and the motion passed.

The Treasurer's report as of January 31, 2021 was reviewed. Rick made a motion to approve that was seconded by Jack and the motion passed.

#### Old Business

Mission statement – maybe we need a separate committee to work on this which will help guide the committees and provide more direction moving forward. It was recommended that maybe members of the policies committee might work on this as well.

Committee review – we reviewed who is on what committee and it was asked that each meet before our next meeting on March 16, 2021 at 6:30 pm via zoom.

#### Other

Ann noted that the bags of food that we are doing is really helpful and incredible. She has heard a lot of positive things about this program. Les said the shelving is up and it came out really well, they could use some more volunteers to help fill the bags. It has to be done by Wednesday as the bags go out to the kids on Thursday and they can be done anytime. They hope to do another stuff a cruiser for food items and it was suggested that we could try to stuff a school bus and it could go to the different towns to make it easier for people to donate.

Les said we ended the year well because of things like the PPP loan and Les has started work on the second round. We have not heard on our application for forgiveness on the first load. She did bill the towns last week.

It was announced that the Golf Tournament will be held the last weekend in June, the 26<sup>th</sup> and we are all set with the golf course.

Rick made a motion to adjourn that was seconded by Wendy and motion passed.

Submitted by Mary Kay Haines